

Stanford



Luke Yoon, MD

Clinical Associate Professor, Radiology

CLINICAL OFFICES

- **Department of Radiology**

300 Pasteur Dr

MC 5105

Stanford, CA 94305

Tel (650) 723-1812

Fax (650) 723-1909

ACADEMIC CONTACT INFORMATION

- **Alternate Contact**

Dianna Ziehm

Email dziehm@stanford.edu

Tel (650)725-8737

Bio

BIO

Luke Yoon, MD, is a clinical associate professor at Stanford University School of Medicine. Dr. Yoon is a radiologist specializing in body imaging and musculoskeletal imaging. A graduate of Yale College and Yale School of Medicine, Dr. Yoon completed his post graduate training at Harvard affiliated hospitals: internal medicine internship at Brigham and Women's Hospital, and radiology residency and fellowship at Massachusetts General Hospital. Prior to joining Stanford Radiology, Dr. Yoon worked as an attending radiologist at Brigham and Women's Hospital, Singleton Associates, and Baylor College of Medicine.

CLINICAL FOCUS

- Body Imaging
- Musculoskeletal Imaging
- Diagnostic Radiology

ACADEMIC APPOINTMENTS

- Clinical Associate Professor, Radiology

ADMINISTRATIVE APPOINTMENTS

- Associate Professor, Baylor College of Medicine, (2017-2019)
- Clinical Assistant Professor, Baylor College of Medicine, (2009-2017)
- Adjunct Assistant Professor, MD Anderson Cancer Center, (2009-2019)
- Instructor, Harvard Medical School, (2008-2008)

PROFESSIONAL EDUCATION

- Board Certification: Diagnostic Radiology, American Board of Radiology (2007)
- Fellowship: Massachusetts General Hospital Body Imaging Fellowship (2007) MA
- Residency: Massachusetts General Hospital Radiology Residency (2007) MA
- Internship: Brigham and Women's Hospital Internal Medicine Residency (2003) MA

- Medical Education: Yale School Of Medicine Office of Student Affairs (2002) CT
- Undergraduate Education, Yale University (1997)

Publications

PUBLICATIONS

- **Another dimension in magnetic resonance cholangiopancreatography: comparison of 2- and 3-dimensional magnetic resonance cholangiopancreatography for the evaluation of intraductal papillary mucinous neoplasm of the pancreas.** *Journal of computer assisted tomography*
Yoon, L. S., Catalano, O. A., Fritz, S., Ferrone, C. R., Hahn, P. F., Sahani, D. V.
; 33 (3): 363–68
- **Bosniak Classification Version 2019 of Cystic Renal Masses Assessed With MRI.** *AJR. American journal of roentgenology*
Tse, J. R., Shen, J., Yoon, L., Kamaya, A.
2020: 1–7
- **Bosniak Classification of Cystic Renal Masses Version 2019: Comparison of Categorization using CT and MRI.** *AJR. American journal of roentgenology*
Tse, J. R., Shen, J., Shen, L., Yoon, L., Kamaya, A.
2020
- **Disseminated coccidioidomycosis with multifocal musculoskeletal disease involvement.** *Radiology case reports*
McConnell, M. F., Shi, A., Lasco, T. M., Yoon, L.
2017; 12 (1): 141–45
- **Evaluation of radial-sequence imaging in detecting acetabular labral tears at hip MR arthrography.** *Skeletal radiology*
Yoon, L. S., Palmer, W. E., Kassajian, A.
2007; 36 (11): 1029–33
- **Triad of MR arthrographic findings in patients with cam-type femoroacetabular impingement.** *Radiology*
Kassajian, A., Yoon, L. S., Belzile, E., Connolly, S. A., Millis, M. B., Palmer, W. E.
2005; 236 (2): 588–92
- **Evaluation of an emergency radiology quality assurance program at a level I trauma center: abdominal and pelvic CT studies.** *Radiology*
Yoon, L. S., Haims, A. H., Brink, J. A., Rabinovici, R., Forman, H. P.
2002; 224 (1): 42–46
- **Isolation of temperature-sensitive mutations in the c-raf-1 catalytic domain and expression of conditionally active and dominant-defective forms of Raf-1 in cultured mammalian cells.** *Cell growth & differentiation : the molecular biology journal of the American Association for Cancer Research*
Lu, K. K., Bazarov, A. V., Yoon, L. S., Sedivy, J. M.
1998; 9 (5): 367–80
- **Inhibition of the Raf-1 kinase by cyclic AMP agonists causes apoptosis of v-abl-transformed cells.** *Molecular and cellular biology*
Weissinger, E. M., Eissner, G., Grammer, C., Fackler, S., Haefner, B., Yoon, L. S., Lu, K. S., Bazarov, A., Sedivy, J. M., Mischak, H., Kolch, W.
1997; 17 (6): 3229–41